
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andy, 

Alasdair Sim <Alasdair.Sim@tie.ltd.uk> 

27 July 2009 15:37 

Andy Conway 

RE: TPB minutes 8 July 2009 

Noted, I'm sure as you say that Donald will raise the point at the Board. I have spoken to Richard on this, and he is 

happy to clarify at the meeting. 

Regards 
Alasdair 

From: Andy Conway [mailto:Andy.Conway@edinburqh.qov.uk] 
Sent: 27 July 2009 15:16 
To: Alasdair Sim 
Cc: Marshall Poulton; Dave Anderson; Donald McGougan; Alan Coyle 
Subject: TPB minutes 8 July 2009 

Alasdair, 

Following our discussions earlier regarding the accuracy of the TPB minutes and particularly what was said regarding 
costs by Richard Jeffrey, I've checked with Donald McGougan and he confirmed what I had previously had stated; 
that Richard had indeed said 'that it was unlikely that tie ltd would be able to deliver the whole of 1 a for £545m'. 

Given the need for accurate reporting, I think the minutes should be amended appropriately. As a board member, I 
assume Donald will raise this at the TPB on Wednesday. 

Regards 

Andy 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 
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No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 
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